Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

TUESDAY, 14TH JULY, 2015 at 7.00 pm HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Carroll and Mallett (Chair)
AGENDA

1. FILMING AT MEETINGS
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the
meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of the public
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas,
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or
may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).



4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and
(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 - 2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

6. MUNCH, 143 CROUCH HILL N8 9QH (PAGES 3 - 60)
To consider an application for a premises licence.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 3 above.

Bernie Ryan Maria Fletcher

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Principal Committee Coordinator
Monitoring Officer Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 1512
Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Monday, 06 July 2015



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(1) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i)  WIill the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(1) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 3 Age uliEM 6

Sec 24

Haringey
Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 14th July 2015

Report title: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence at Munch, 143 Crouch Hill N8
9QH

Report of: The Interim Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Crouch End |

1. Purpose

To consider an application for a new premises licence by Mia Wright to allow Live Music,
Recorded Music and the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as applied for,
b Modify the conditions of the application, by altering or omitting or adding to
them,
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report auth?ed by: Gavin Douglas
Regulatory Services Group Manager

Contact Ofﬁcer:kleﬂn Smith Interim Licensing Team Leader
Telephone: 020 8489 2375

3. Regulatory Committee summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New
Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

Fite: 143 Crouch Hill N9 9QH

The Background Papers are located at Level 6, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road Wood
Green N22 7TR




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 5

Sec 24
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 An application for a new premises licence has been made by Mia Wright in respect of
143 Crouch Hill. Appendix 1
5.2  Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence Application
Supply of Alcohol (consumption on the premises)
Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 23:30
New years eve 10:00 - 00:00
New years day 00:00 - 02:00
Live Music
Monday to Saturday 17:00 — 23:00
New years eve 10:00 — 00:00
New years day 00:00 — 02:00
Recorded Music
Monday to Saturday 09:00 — 00:00
New years eve 10:00 - 00:00
New years day 00:00 - 02:00
Following the de-regulation of regulated entertainment recorded music, amplified and
unamplified live music are not licensable between the hours of 08:00 and 23:00 in
premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises where the
capacity is lower than 500 persons.
The premises to be open to the public
Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 00:00
5.3 General-all four licensing objectives
An SIA registered door supervisor will be present for the duration of any and all planned
and ticketed public music event.
No members of the public will be permitted to leave the premises with glass bottles
containing alcohol.
The owner and DPS will both hold personal licences.
The DPS shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.
5.4 Crime and Disorder

Plastic and toughened glass will be used during the evening/nights of planned and
ticketed entertainment.

Crime prevention notices will be made visible within the premises including (not limited
to): Wamings for customer awareness of their property including mobile phones, and
not to leave belongings unattended.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 6

Sec 24

5.5

5.4

5.5

Public Safety

Appropriate safety strips will line the edges of the stage steps to wamn patrons of a
height changes to prevent falling, with waming notices including age retractions, for
the use of the stage.

With the exception to non-standard timings, no licensable activities will take place after
00:00.

The licence holder will keep an incident book on the premises and record details of all
instances of public disorder. This book will be made available for inspection to the
Police and Licensing Officers on request at any reasonable time.

All safety certificates and inspection reports will be kept on site and made available for
inspection by officers of relevant statutory bodies.

Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials will be available
on the premises.

Public Nuisance
Alcohol purchased on the premises must not be consumed outside the premises.

All live music will stop prior to the 23:00 noise curfew, with the exception of non
standard timings, of which will be advertised prior to the date reasonably in advance.

Windows and doors will be kept closed (other than for access and egress) for the
duration of all licensable activities and while the premises is open to the public.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all public exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents to leave the premises quietly.

The sale of alcohol will cease at 23:30, allowing half an hour for patrons to leave
orderly and quietly.

The placing of refuse by the licence holder and their staff (such as bottles and food
containers) into receptacles outside the premises shall only be carried out at times and
in such a manner so as to be unlikely to cause unreasonable disturbance to nearby
residential or business properties, and ideally only during daytime working hours,

The movement of bins and refuse outside the premises will take place during normal
working day hours.

Child Protection

A challenge 25 scheme will be put in place. Therefore Government accepted proof of
age cards must be presented prior to each alcohol sale if the person attempting to
purchase alcohol appears to be under the age of 25, to those selling of supplying
alcohol. The sale of alcohol will be allowed if the person provides Government
accepted proof of age that they are over 18 years of age.

Children under 16 years of age must be accompanied by an adult after 17:00,
however will not be permitted after 17:00 on days of planned and non ticketed public
music events or evenings with larger standing capacities expected.

Children will not be allowed to approach the bar after 17:00

Children under 12 years of age will not be permitted to be seated on any table
positioned on the stage and a notice will state as such.



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 7
Seead Any restrictions on the admission of children to the premises shall be displayed in a

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

prominent position at the entrance to the premises.

Packaging and promotion of alcoholic drinks provided at the premises will be in
compliance with the Portman Group Retailer Alert Bulletins.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made a representation to this application, the applicant has agreed to the
conditions requested. Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health
Have not made a representation to this application.
Licensing Authority
Have not made a representation to this application.
Trading Standards
Have not made a representation to this application.
London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
Have not made a representation to this application
Planning Services
Have not made a representation to this application
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have not made a representation to this application
Interested Parties
Six letters of representation has been received against this application Appendix 3.
Financial Comments

The fee applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1 — APPLICATION



Page 9

HAR

Haringey
% Appiication for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

e TSRO
HECENES UKEI69/2

TR

Telephane: 020 8489 8232

Naringey
* raquined Information

Section 1 of 19

System reference
Your reference

Are you:

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do hotneed to be logged in when you resume,

[Not Currently in Use

MUNCHCAFEBAR?

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes * No
Applicant Detaiis
* First name 'Mia j
* Farnlly name 'Wﬂht j
* E-mall lglawrlghtthompson@sky.com
Main telephone number 447791743836
Other telephone number

[0 indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader
' Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* is your business registered & Yes No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Reglstration number (9581258

* Business name Munch Cafe Bar

* VAT number - None

* Legal status Sole Trader

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system,

You can putwhatyouwantheretohelpyau
track applications if you make lots of them, it
Is passed to the authority.

Put "no® If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of 3 business you own or
work for.

Indude country code.

Asoletradetlsabuslnessownedbyone
person without any speciai legal structure,
Applying as an Individual means are
applying so you can be empl orfor

e O&er

som I reason, such as
following a mbby

if your business is registered, use Its
registered name,

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,




Page 10

Continued from previous poge...

* Your position in the business Ewner

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name  [27 B
* Street [Osier Crescent i
District |
* City or town Il.ondon

County or administrative area r

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

* pastcode [N101GR |

* Country |united Kingdom |
Section2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

Uwe, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and [/we are making this appfication to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ¢ 0OS map reference  Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Fﬁ. J

Street | Crouch Hill |

District (50 |

City or town lLondon ]

County or administrative area I: |

Postcode hls 9QH J

Country mted Kingdom J

Further Detaiis

Telephone number 07791743836

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises {£) ﬁDJSO




Page 11

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises iicence?
B3 Anindividual or individuals

1 Afimited company

O A partnership

[J Anunincomporated association

[3J A recognised club

[J Acharity

[ The proprietor of an educational establishment
) Ahealthservice body

O

A person who is registered underpart!ofﬂ\eCareStandardsAct
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospital in Wales

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
0O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the camrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England
[0 The chiefofficer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[0 Other (for exampie a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Foilowing

¢ fam canrying on Or proposing to canry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
o virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Section4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

* Yes C No
First name Bla ‘I
Family name 'ﬂrlght =

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?
¢ Yes C No

If "Yes” Is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select "No” to enter a completely new set of
details,




Page 12

[continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address

is the address the same as {or similar to) the address given in section one? If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

" Yes C No required. Sefect “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Bullding number or name |27 ]

Street |Oster Crescent j

District | il

City or town [London l

County or administrative area | |

Postcode |N101QR |

Country |united Kingdom ]

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact detalls the same as (or similar to) those given In section one?  if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the detalls
from section one, or amend them as

& Yes  No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of detalls.

E-mall miawrightthompson@sky.com

Telephone number 1447791743836

Othert telephone number

[ Add ancther applicant |
Section 5 of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the ' I———I

premlses{l:umtostart? 12 IW I 2015
-dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a imited period,
whendoyouwar:tlttoend EdJ I lmml” Wy J

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing obJectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must indude a description of whese the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A1 lock up shop to be used as a Cafe and Bar, following the guidedines for A1 premise use,

Situated at 143 Crouch Hill, with a single yellow line on the road outside of property. The premise is in cose proximity to a
largely residential area.

| Icensable activities include the sale of akcohol and regulated entertainment (live and recorded music) and a request for late
night refreshments.

The premise will be available to be open to the public Monday-Saturday.




Page 13

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

Section6of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS .

Will you be providing plays?
 Yes & No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
 Yes & No

Section8of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
C Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Start (17:00
Start

I

C Yes * No
Section 100f 19
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
Wilt you be providing live music?
¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start End Zﬁ?&"ﬁﬂﬁmm for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
st [ ] End [ ] tobeusedforthe activity
TUESDAY
san 20| e
st [ ta ]
WEDNESDAY
en




Page 14

Continued from previous poge...
THURSDAY
start [17:00 End
e Y
FRIDAY
start [17:00 End 2300 |
st [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
”
N o
SUNDAY
s [ ] et 55

son ] i
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoorsor both? ~ Where taking place in a bullding or other

structure tick as appropriate. indoors may
& Indoors ¢ Outdoors ¢ Both indude a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Both ampiified and unamplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises wili be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For exampie (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New years eve; 10:00-00:00
New years day: 00:00-02:00

Section 110f 19
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?




Page 15

wmmpm.. » Yes [ No
Standard Days And Timings
o Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End (e.9, 16:00) and only give details for the days
oftheweekwhenyoulntendtheprenﬂses
nd [ ]

§

sat[ ] to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY

Ses o —
WEDNESDAY

] R
THURSDAY

"
FRIDAY
SATURDAY

s | S

sat[ ] ed [ ]
SUNDAY

s [525] e o]
o — oa [

Will the piaying of recorded music take piace indoors o outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a bultding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

# indoors " Outdoors Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music levels will be decreased between 23:00 - 00:00 with muslc played from a single speaker only,

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additlonai days during the summer months.




Page 16

[mmmmm
l

I

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list befow

_For exampie (but not exdiusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New years eve: 10:00-00:00
New years day: 00:00-02:00

Section120f19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Wil you be providing performances of dance?
 Yes & No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUS5IC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

WH you be providing anything similar to live muslc, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes & No

Section 14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Wili you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 15 of 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wili you be selling or supplying alcohol?
 Yes C Neo
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour clock.

Start End (9. 16:00) and only give detalls for the days

of the week when you Intend the premises

Start |:__| End I___—j to be used for the activity.

Sort 1220 ] o
st ] tn

Start End
st [ | End

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

A




Page 17

MMMMBW_
THURSDAY
Start End (2330 |
FRIDAY
tnd [530
s [ o [
SATURDAY
st ] o [
SUNDAY
I R
soe ] ot ]
Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the saleofalcohollsforconsumpﬂonon
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
@ On the premises C  Offthe premises C Both lsforcomumpuonawayfromtlwpremlses
select oft. if the sale of alcohol Is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations
‘ Forexample(butnotexduﬂvely)whemmeacﬁvnyunll occur on additional days during the summer months.

|

Non-standard timings. Where the premises wil| be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, iist befow
For example (butnotexduslvely). where you wish the activity to go on Iongeronaparﬁculardaye.g. Christmas Eve,

]New years eve: 10:00-00:00
New years day: 00:00-02:00

L

State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IJﬂloe 1

Famlly name ]erght —l




Page 18

Continued from pravious page...

Enter the contact's address

Bullding number or name E? |
Street \Osier Crescent 18l
District ' [

City or town [London I
County or administrative area | |
Postcode IN101QR |

Country [Unlted Kingdom J
m I).Icence number L J
l(:fs;l-::vn Ik;enslng authority | I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(* Electronically, by the proposed designated prernlsés supetvisor
(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent | J if the consent form Is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or ‘your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertalniment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of chiidren

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or andllary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend chiidren to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings In 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only glve details for the days

- of the week when you intend the premises

st | End [ | tobeusedfor the activity.




Page 19

cﬂmmmw_

TUESDAY

son 730 ] -
WEDNESDAY

. .

THURSDAY
s 75 e
san [ o [

FRIDAY
Start [o7:00 End [o000 |

SATURDAY
sn [~ e

SUNDAY

st [ Y —
san [ o [
State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on addltional days during the summer months,

|

Nonmndardtimlngs.Whereywlntendtousemepmnlsestobeopentod\emememandgumatdlﬁemnﬂmesﬁm
thoselistedinthecolumnontlwleh,listbelow

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

New years eve: 10:00-00:00
New years day: 00:00-02:00

Section 180f 19 -

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives;

a) General - all four licensing objectives (bcde)




= Page 20

Continued from previous poge...
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

[Casia reglstered door supervisar will be present for the duration of any and all planned and ticketed public music event.
- No members of the public will be permitted to leave the premises with glass bottles contalning alcohol

- Both the owner (Mia Wright) and designated premise supervisor (Janice Wright) wiil/currently hoid a personal licence.
- Additional staff employed

- The designated premise supervisor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any Irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises

b} The prevention of crime and disorder
- Plastic and toughened glass will be used during evenings/nights of planned and ticketed entertainment.

- Crime prevention notices will be made visible within the premise Including (Not imited to): Wamings for customer
awareness of thelr property Incduding moblle phones and not to leave belongings unattended.

¢) Public safety

- Appropriate safety strip will line the edges of the stage steps to wam patrons of 2 helght change to prevent falling, with
warning notices Induding age restrictions, for the use of this stage.

- With the exception to non-standard timings, no licensable activities will take place after 00:00.

- The licence holder will keep an incident book on the premises and record detalls of all instances of public disorder. This
book will be made avallable to the police and Licensing Officers upon request at any reasonable time.

- Adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materlals will be
avallable on the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
- Alcohol purchased on the premises must not be consumed outside the premise.

- All ive music will stop prior to the 23:00 noise curfew, with exception to non-standard timings, of which will be advertised
prior to the date reasonably in advance.

- Windows and doors will be kept dosed (other than for access and egress) for the duration of all licensable activities and
while the premises is open to the public.

- Prominent, clear and leglble notices will be displayed at all public exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises quickly and quietly.

. The sale of alcohol will cease at 23:30, allowing half an hour for patrons to leave orderly and quietly.
- The placing of refuse by the licence/certificate holder and their staff (such as bottles and food containers) into receptacies

outside the premises shall only be carrled out at times and In such a manner so as to be unllkely to cause
| unreasonable disturbance to nearby residential or business properties, and ideally only during daytime working hours.




Page 21

‘Conunudﬁnmpﬂtvbn:m..
lihe movement of bins and refuse outside the premises will take place during normal working day hours. ‘,
e) The protection of children from harm

Band A-No RVto £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00°

*if the premises rateable value is In Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halis,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required,

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00




Page 22

|continued from previaus page...

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,00000
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The foliowing credit or deblt cards are accepted In Haringey:

Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron

We cannot accept llabllity if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).
Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

« /we understand it Is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level S on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
Iicenslng act 2003, to make a false statement Iin or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box Indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name lﬁla Wright J
* Capacity |on behalf of myself |
* Date [s]/[os] /] 205 |

dd mm Yyyy

[ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form toyourcomp:.lterbycllddng melsaveas...
2. Go back to https://www.(

with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

to upload this file and continue

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR iN CONNECTION
WITH THiS APPLICATION




Page 23

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [MUNCHCAFEBAR] ]
Fee pald L ]
Payment provider reference L —’
ELMS Payment Reference [ =)
Payment status L —I
Payment authorisation code [ j
Payment authorisation date [ 3
Date and time submitted [ |
Approval deadline 155 =)
Error message

Is Digitally signed O




Page 24
Details for application - Haringey - Licensing - GOV.UK

Min Wright application form

Supporting documents (2)
Premises plan (mandatory)

Cmombmdpnmhntwhw

Authority Referance
Refovanice:

Page 1 of 1

Teclt consent appites

Procass by 020712015
- Not collectsd

Recent History

Notiticgtion to
miswrighnhompeon@sky com
Sanl on 280572018 2102

Naotification to
Ucensing@hatingey.gov.uk:
Sam on 25052015 21:02

Payment Successiul
o 250082015 2902

https:/Ilicensiﬁr-admin.production.alphngov.co.uklharingeylapplication/55637ecbe4bo... 26/052015



Page 25

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specifiad as
premises supervisoy

Haringoy

e )

I mmuwmw
| Jenice Al y2RnBS 7 NE I rT

of mmdmmw
X7 OSIER CRESCErT
AONDons
Nie Q€
harabyounl‘vmthatlglvogyeonsenllobeapadﬂadallhcdulonmmbesaummin

Teiation i the

[ype of epplicatign
FRErmyssc AICENVSE

by
{name of spplicant] )

relaing to 8 premises licence
[ e iy |

for

Mnamamnﬁimmm:dn-l

1432 CRC 1 17 A1l
Lonoon/

VE PRt

VAN, CFrT

CONTINUED




Page 26

concerning the supply of alcohol at
m“mumhmlﬂmm
(43 O Hric
oo/
VE M

Ialsocnnﬂrmﬂmlamnpplyhgfw.hmbnpplyloruwmmammm.dm
of which | s8i out below.

Personal icence number
linsart personst icence numier, ¥ any}

Personat kcence issuing authority
[inert name ot addrsss v hone manber of

| icency ssuing authartty £ emy)
LOVOON E0KEubrs OF wede,
JC JTRTIO RO
MOCD GAletrV | Lonfoon

VR FTE 5L 090 B89 /335 |

- TN

Neme @eme o) \TANIC & iANKIGrIT
e /S fos fis

BEY




Page 27

M2YMoLD

T

HE, g0
O re &7
T I. MR vmou> g

$STACAY IV A

Hood
Qrnge® HaBy  wi = MwaeL
T d3LS opny e gz AMUS
k.1 Lalet !
ANAOND We3a W'D = AZLS
LHYAM 2V0LS «n

vl

7-4.

S



Page 28

APPENDIX 2 ~ METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 29

Smith John (Env! ———
From: Mia Laura Wright [mlawﬁghtmmpson@sky.oom]

Sent: 09 June 2015 11:34
Licens

To: ing

Subject: Re: Metropolitan Police Representation lcation for & New Premises Licence - Munch
= Cafe Bar, 143 Crouch H, Homsey, LonAclpo‘:ll N8 8QH (WK/320012)

importance: High

Categories: Purple Categary

Dear Ms Anderson,

We agree to the recornmendations made by the Metropolitan Police, therefore please include them in our
licensing objectives for the prevention of Crime and Disorder,

Kind Regards,
Mia Wright-Thompson

On 9 Jun 2015, at 09:22, Licensing wrote;

Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE A PREMISES LICENCE AT MUNCH CAFE BAR, 143 CROUCH Hilt, HORNSEY, LONDON NB

5QH
- OBJECTION RECEIVED FROM THE METROPOLITAN POLICE

Please find attached representation to the aforementioned application by the Metropolitan Police.

Piease advise the course of action you wish to undertake in regards to this representation.
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details,

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |
Licensing Admin :trator
Licensing Team i Place and Su: ainabliity |

8th Floor | Alexandra Park House | 10 S'alion Road | Wood Green ) London | N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 5544

! k|

twitter@haringeycouncil

Please consider the enviranment before printing this emall,



Page 30

To: Licensing

Ce: Smith John (Env)

Subject: RE: Appiication for a New Premises Licence - Munch Cafe Bar, 143 Crouch Hili, Homsey, London Ng 9QH
(WK/320912)

Regards
Mark

Mark Greaves PC 164YR
Licensing / CPDA / Crime Prevention
Haringey Borough Police

Tel: 020 3276 0150

This Message Is Restricted/Confidentia}
If Printed please remember to dispose of as Confidential Waste

This email has been Scanned by the Symantec Emai| Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp:/, .8 ud.com

<Reps to application Munch Cafe Bar.doc>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emaii Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit Shwww, loud.



Page 31

. METROPOLITAN
A0 POLICE

Working tngsthar for & safer Lomdon

POL] PRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:
Munch Café Bar, 143 Crouch Hilt N8

Type of Application: New Premises Licence
I wish to make representation on the following:
* Pravention of crime and disorder

Current Conditions Recommendation
1 | CCTV System. A digital CCTV system to be
installed in the premises.

Cameras must be sited to
abserve the entrance doors from
the Inside.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of all
Paople entering the premises |.e,
capable of identification.

Cameras must be sited to covar
all areas to which the public
have access Including any
outside smoking areas.

Provide a iinked record of the
date, time of any image,

Provide good quality images -
colour during opening times,

F K01/37



Page 32

Have a monitor to review images
and recorded quality,

Be regularly maintained to
énsure continuous quality of
image capture and retention,

Member of staff trained in
operating CCTV on premises
during time venue open to the
pubiic..

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.9. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidentiai
copy of the data they require,
Coples must be available within
a reasonabie time to Police on
request.

An incident log shall be kept

at the premises, it will
be in a hardback
durable format
handwritten at the time
of the incident or as
hearto asis .
reasonable and made
available on request to
the Police, which will
record the following:
(a) all crimes
reported to the venue
(b) any
complaints received
(c) any faults in
the CCTV
system or
searching
equipment or
scanning
aquipment
(d) any refusal
of the sale of alcoho]

Mark Greaves

Mark.Greaves@Mst.Pollce, UK

F K01/37

Licensing Officer Haringey Police
8th June 2015

Tel: 020 3276 0150




Page 33

APPENDIX 3 — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 34

Smith John (qu
From: Jane Fluckiger ﬂane@mycred'ne.eo.uk]

Sent: 13 June 2015 17:31

To: Licensing

Subject: m. FN%V: Residential Representation- Proposed New License to self Alcohal al 143 Crouch
Categories: Purple Category

Dear Sirs

No, 1 am in no way satisfied by the response - | don't feel in the slightest reassured by the reply from
the proposed licensee.

to our business in terms of the Public Nuisance it would create. We regularly rent our space out for
quiet activities such as National Childbirth Trust classes, breastfeeding classes, Yoga classes and
baby massage classes in the evenings. Live music through very thin common walls (the shops are

covering it) would be axtremely detrimental to the participants of these classes, and wouid result in
losing us business, as My Creche would no longer be a suitable venue for such classes with a bar
with live music next door.

aicohol licence to be an extremely minor part of their proposed business pian, so it should be refused
in light of_the serfous representations made against it. Currently upto 25% of a business Is permitted

therefore clearly not required by their business modei, by their own reckoning, unless they are
pianning on breaking the planning control limits from the outset of trading!



| have no desire to work with the proposed licence to install CCTV. There is currently no need for it,
however It is very teliing that she already knows her busmess wiil create a need for it, so intends to
Install itf

The other licences Premises she mentions are not nhext door to our Premises, and none of them are
bars (except the pub which s several hundred metres away), so comparing her proposed venue to

inappropriate), or she Is making promises which she wouid never be able to keep. Either way she
shouid not be granted a licence for such an Inappropriate venue for a bar.

! would also say that her claiming offending would be ‘balanced by femaie and 24+ clientele’ implies
she wouid be happy with a certain ieve] of criminal offending by her young male customerg?

"There Is no evidence to support Ms Fluckiger's further argument that our cafe customers wiil stand
outside My Creche to smoke". Sheer nonsense. There isn't a bar anywhere in the UK that doesn't
have smokers congregating outside.

If a icence is still sought, despite significant local opposition during consultation, | would like to
attend the licence hearing, or send a fepresentative if | am not able to attend due to being out of the

country. Please would you be kind enough to let me know when the hearing is happening.
2



Page 36

Yours sincerely

Jane Fluckiger

On Tue, Jun 2, 2015 at 9:22 AM, Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Jane Fluckiger,

Please find below a response from the applicant regarding your representation.

Please confirm if you are happy with the response and wish to withdraw your representation or would like for it to
still stand.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |

Licensing Adminlistrator

L censing Team I Place and Sustainability |

6th Floor | Alexandra Park House I 10 Station Road | Wood Gresn | London | N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 5544

chanel.anderson@haringev.qov.uk |

twitter@haringeycouncil

1acebook.com/hanngevcounc

Please consider the environment before printing this emall.

From: Mia Laura Wright [malltn:mhndgtmhmnm@;km

Sent: 01 June 2015 21:22
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: Residential Representation- Proposed New Licensa to sell Alcohol at 143 Crouch Hill, NB

Importance: High



Page 37

Dear Ms Anderson,

Please could you forward the following the response to the objecting party,

Kind Regards,

Mia Wright-Thompson

Dear Sirs

143 Crouch Hill is an A1 uge shop and as most of our sales will be via retail or to-go purchases, we currently
have no need for further planning use,

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

143 Crouch Hill is presently vacant and unoccupied. We therefore cannot be held responsible for historical
damages that My Creche has incurred and feel that to assign it to our Premises License application is
unfounded,

During the evenings when we open and hold ticketed public events an SIA registered door supervisor will be
present.

Both myself (Founder and Chef) and the manager cucrently hold personal licenses and all staff are trained on
the licensing objectives; therefore there will be no sales of alcoho] to drunk or intoxicated customers,

As a qualified chef with vas experience in the hospitality industry, specifically fine dining, we would not
anticipate the unruly behaviour mentioned by My Creche, from our target clientele and feel that the



Page 38

assumptions are prejudicial to our business model. We fully endorse a zero tolerance for behaviour that may
cause nuisance to our neighbours and local community and will work actively work with the local Police in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder,

In regard to CCTV, we will not be reliant on the conncil for such provision and intend to implement our own
for the safety of our staff, customers and premises. I would be happy to work with Ms Fluckiger in regard to the
installation of exterior OCTV, should My Creche feel that this would increase the safety of their business.

1 would further note that according to Haringey Council's current Statement of Licensing Policy, Crouch Hill is
not listed as one of the controlled zones for street drinking, therefore I request that our application not be

Judged upon previous personel nuances,

Public Safety & Prevention of Public Nuisance

Ms Fluckiger's concerns regarding an 'ongoing problem of litter is currently irrelevant to our business as we are
not yet in situ. We intend to dispose and recycle our refuse as stipulated by Haringey council. Where possible
we will utilise the local waste centre to prevent excessive build up, as accumulating refuse outside our

premises will also have a negative effect on our business. In regard to glass bottles, we are not permitting the
sale of alcohol to be consumed off the premises and customers will not be served glass bottles, therefore we
believe we have prevented the risk of broken glass outside.

Protection of Children from Harm

As I am sure you are aware, there are multiple businesses in close vicinity to the My Creche premise, with
provisions for the sale of alcohol; including Oddbins, The Blue Legume, Harringay Arms and Wetherspoons,
The Blue Legume already has outdoor seating provisions whereby My Creche is located within easy eye-view.
All of these aforementioned businesses were in situ prior to My Creche taking occupation of their premises and
1 therefore believe that if Ms Fluckiger's argument was evidential then My Creche would not have placed their
business in such close proximity to these existing businesses.

If Ms Fluckiger would like to make a list available from the local police of registered sex offenders in the
vicinity, then we would be happy to let My Creche staff know should any such person visit our business,
5



Page 39

Whlst alcohol is known to lower inhibitions, the particular case study that Ms Fluckiger has made reference to,
concluded results from a test on 56 male social drinkers, aged 19-24years, Therefore excluding our female and
24+ clientele, which would balance the case study resuits,

Morcover, alcohol is only one of many contributory factors to recidivism in child abuse offending including but

not limited to stress, which is a subjective experience that depends on individual differences and can lead to
both mental and physical illnesses (Gilmore and Williams, 2009). During times of stress, the bodies automatic

Litter (Please see Public safety & Prevention of Public Nuisance)

Munch Cafe Bar will have | doorway, which serves as both entrance and exit; this is located at the front of the
premises, therefore ‘policing’ the relevant aforementioned points is in my opinion both manageable and
financially viable to our business,

Finally, having worked previously in highly acclaimed establishments and events including The Royal Ascot
and The Savoy Grill Gordon Ramsay, my continued good standing is now refiant on Munch Cafe Bar following
the licensing objectives. Munch Cafe Bar is an independent business and after much investment we hope to co-
exist with neighbouring businesses and the community.

Reference List:

Gilmore, S. and Williams, S. (2009). Human Resource Management. 2™ edition. Oxford: Oxford
university press

Kind Regards,

Mia Wn'ght-'[hompson



Page 40

On 1 Jun 20[5, at 09:36, Licensing wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

RE:APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR MUNCH CAFE BAR, 143 CROUCH HILL, N8 SQH

REPRESENTATION RECEIVED
Please find attached ohjections to the aforementioned application received today.
You will be advised of the date of the hearing.

if you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the above details.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |

Licensing Administrator

Licensing Team | Place and Sustainabliity |

6th Fiaor | Alexandra Park House | 10 Station Road | Wood Green | Landon | N22 TR
Tel: 020 8489 5544

chanel.anderson@haringey,gov.uk |

twitter@haringeycounci

facebook.com/hanngaycoungil

Please consider the environment before printing this emall.



Page 41

From: Jane Fuckiger [malto-iane@mycreche co.uk]

Sent: 29 May 2015 20:19

To: Licensing

Cc: Samar Mamattah; Saasha Celestial-One

Subject: Proposed NewUnersetosellAlmholat:l‘BO'num Hill, NB

| would iike to make representations against the granting of a license to sefi aicohol in the premises
Munch Cafe & Bar at 143 Crouch Hill, N8.

My name is Jane Fluckiger, and | am a Director of My Creche Ltd., a chlidcare faciiity offering short
term drop-off on-site chiidcare, as well as fuii day childcare like a more traditional nursery. Itis an

it Is worth noting the premises the license Is appiled for currently has planning for A1 purposes. The
intention displayed on the brief information included in the flicense application would require A3 or A4
classification. It doesn't appear the planning change of use has been applied for yet, contrary to the

Howaever, despite these inherent and probably deliberate difficulties, | would like to make
representations as follows:

Brevention of Crime and Disordsr

it is very hard to prevent disorder when people are drinking. Our decorations outside the venue are
puiled down on a regular basis by drunk people passing and jumping up to see if they can grab the
decorations. | have personaily witnessed this on more than one occasion. Having people drinking



Page 42

directly next doar will increase the risk of disorder and the associated criminal damage that occurs
when people drink. There is no councit CCTV coverage of the area to deter such damage or provide
evidence of the perpetrators,

Publi P n of Public Nuisan

People congregating smoking outside wiil be constantly in the way of buggies dropping off and
collecting bables and chiidren. When we have baby classes, 12 bables and parents arrive at once
and then ieave at once haif an hour fater. This would be extremely hard to manage with a load of
smokers loltering on the pavement outside our premises, and wouid be unpleasant for our customers.

Having a bar serving afcohol next door will Inevitably mean smokers congregating outside the

venue. It s an inappropriate venue for a bar, not only in its proximity to a chlidcare facifity, but also in
that there is no outside Space to the rear of the premises to aliow for smoking. Therefore, children
leaving the chiidcare faclilty will be subjected to g constant second hand smoke hazard, The

wiil inevitably congregate outside our business, exposing children to smoke as they arrive and leave,
and to seeing people smoking on a regular basis, which is not the example parents would want their

chiidren to ses,

There Is aiso an ongoling problem of litter in the street outside our business premises which Haring
Council has been unable to resoive; foxes rip open bags of rubbish put out by the residents in the
flats above our premises, and the street cleaners aren't rostered to come untii 5pm o clean Crouch
Hill. Therefore, rubbish currently sits on the street al| day despite repeated comptaints to the Councii
over the past 16 months. If the venue next door is granted an alcoho} licence, there wiil be tha added
hazard of broken giass from dropped drinks and bottles outside the venue {from smokers

9



Page 43

congregating outside), not to mention vomiting, urination and cigarette butts, which again wili not be
cleared up until 5pm each day. This will provide a real and dangerous hazard to toddlers leaving our
childcare facility, as toddiers faif over a lot, exposing them to both physical hazards of broken glass,

Itis also noted that whilst license holders are encouraged to sweep up outside their own venus, it
cannot be relied on that staff wili Sweep up to a sufficient standard to ensure there are no remaining
fragments of glass to injure the children who fail over or steady themselves on the fioor avery day,
muitiple times, outside our childcare facility.

I don’t think any of the grounds for representations made above can be addressed by iicensing
conditions, so | stridently oppose the granting of a ficense to sell aicoho| during the day at 143
Crouch Hill,

Yours sincerely

Jane Fluckiger

References

Response inhibltion under alcohol: Effects of cognitive and motivationai conflict,
Fillmore, Mark T.; Vogel-Sprott, M.

Joumal of Studles on Aicohol, Vol 61(2), Mar 2000, 239-246.

Predicting relapse: A meta-analysis of sexuai offendar recidivism studies.
Hanson, R. Karl; Bussiére, Monique T.

10



Page 44

Joumal of Consutting and Clinical Psychology, Vol 86(2), Apr 1998, 348-362,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http:// loud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp:/ .Syman .

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http:// .8 tecclo m

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit httn:/ !

11



Page 45

Smith John ‘Env!
From: Jocetyn Cunningham Eoewunnfngham@mni.oom]

Seant: 03 June 2015 10:19

To: Licensing

Subject: application for planning permission for 143 Crouch Hill

Attachments: planning notice.jpg; recessed entranceway to 143,jpg; entrances to 143 Crouch Hiiljpg
Categories: Purple Category

To Whom It May Concemn,
I wish to make a recommendation for refusal for phnninmpmnisaionfortheMnnchCafemdBnru 143 Crouch HIII, NS,

straight into another apen door. There is no space in between to avoid injury. As the bike shop and befare this, the parts
department of the garage, used this Space as part of their shops, this entranceway was not used and has never bean a
risk before. This is unsafe for anyone at any age, but particularly so for the young children who live In this bullding,

The noise during the day and night that this businsss would necessarily entail would make our lives miserable. ! am a
writer and work from home during the day and vaiue the fairly quiet evenings we have here. The noise from a cafe dunng
the day would interrupt my working day and the music in the evening would mean no peace at afl. | am especially
concarned for my neighbours with young children,

sense of safety. Needless to Say many will be responsible drinkers however this is of course, not universal and the
prospact of shouting, vomit or the simple loltering outside is an extremely unpleasant prospect, | do not wish to have to

Tha iitter collection for this block Is terrible. Several timasaweekwahavaourmbbishst:ewuommapavementﬂme
way down the street. This Is g public safety issue and it should be noted that this proposed cafe bar would only add to the
volume of rubbish.



whichinchldeancafeknewnnyﬂlin
Legume is opposite t43 Crouch Hill and there are

Sincerely,
Jocelyn Cunningham

Flat 2
143 Crouch Hill
London N89QJ

Please (md enclosed:

prhoto one of notice

photo two of entranceway

photo three of adjacent doorways

This email has been scanned
For more information please

by the Symantec Emai]
visit hitp: /

Security.cloud service.
loud.



B ey

o

?

-




—7

L5 i
- :-A‘ull.-_lF'ﬁ?"-_"-

e

i

b
A







Page 50

Smith John ‘Env!
From: Vanessa Hartley [nesslenoodlapops@yahoo.oo.uk]

Sent: 17 June 2015 15:49

To: Licensing

Sublject; CafaRmB:rm' representation- Propased new license to sell Alcohol at 143 Crouch Hill' Munch
To whom it may concern,

drunk, swearing, not able to open my windows because the smoking outside just filters in and let
alone the broken glass and spiit drinks that wiil be a hazard on the pavement.

I know by first hand experience, what goes hand in hand with the selling of aicohol... From
carelessness from bar staff who continue serving drunk peopie who then vomit outside... It just goes
hand In hand with the job and we haven't even brought up lock Ins. Nobody is perfect including me ....
And | hold a personal ficensa, We all do our best to train our staff but we can't always be there 24/7,
there are aiways slip upslilt

So with ali my first hand experience as a publican, being a mother and moving to this property to get
away from that Lifestyle | am against the granting of a license to sell alcohol at the premises Munch
Cafe Bar at 143 Crouch Hil.

Yours Truly



Page 51

Vanessa Hartley.

Se m Yahoo Mall for

This email has been scanned by the Symantec

For mare Information please visit http:

Emall Security.cloud service,
W, .



Page 52

Smith John !Env!
From: Johnny Worman g\;ralnbowreﬂd@gmall.com]

Sent: 23 June 2015 21:
To: Licensing
Subject: ﬁ: re. Objection to the planning permission for the Munch Cafe and Bar at 143 Crouch Hin,

Categories: Purple Category

Good evening Chanel,

Hope this finds you well.

My address is:

Flat 6, Crouch Hill Mansions,

143 Crouch Hill,

Crouch End,

N8 9QJ

Should you require any more information plesse do not hesitate to let me know.
Warm regards,

Johnny Worman,

On Monday, June 22, 2015, Licensing <Licensing Licensing@haringey,gov.uk> wrote:

Morning Johnny Worman,

Please note for your representation to be valid we require your address.

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson |

Licens ng Administrator

L censing Team | Plage and Sustainabiiity i

6th Floor | Alexandra Park Housa 1 10 Station Road i Wood Green | London | N22 7TR

Tek 020 8489 5544



Page 53

chanel.anderson@haringey.goy.uk |

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.comvharingevcounci

Please consider the enviranment before printing th.s email,

From: Johnny Worman [maﬂbn:mmmm

Sent: 22 June 2015 11:44

Toz Licensing
Subject: re. Objection to the planning permission for the Munch Cafe and Bar at 143 Crouch HIN, N8

Dear Sir/ madam

I am writing to you today to make a recommendation for refusal of the planning permission for the Munch Cafe
and Bar at 143 Crouch Hill, N8,

Firstly, I'd like to highlight the notice for the planning application. It is a Jetter placed on the premises high
above posters advertising concerts and events, is EXTREMELY far from eye shot & almost impossible to read.
On purpose I think. None of the residents/ local business were notified in writing of this application {which i
believe is the correct protocol), meaning that none of gur immediate neighbours or those opposite knew

Preventfon of Crime and Disorder



Cafes and bars also means smokers outside the building. Meaning more fitter and more noise.

As the venua Is requesting a license for daytime drinking from 10am, this has an additionaj impact on
our security and sense of safety. Needless to say many will be responsible drinkers, however this is
of course not universal and the prospect of shouting, vomit or unknown peopls ioltering outside Is

an extremely unpleasant prospect. Also, | do not wish to have to squeeze past groups of random
people in order to enter my home.

Lastly on this point, the iitter coilection for this biock Is terrible. Severai times a week we have our
rubbish strewn over the pavement all the way down the street. This Is a public safely issue and it

Protection of Children from Harm



Page 55

In this block of flats we have a baby, two children under 5 and an 8 year old. They often have fiiends and

family visiting and the catrance way is necessary for pushchairs as every time the residents enter the building
they take their children by hand upstairs before coming back downstairs to collect their pushchairs, shopping,
etc. To do this means s the tenantg must keep the entrance door ajar, which highlights a HUGE security issue,

strenuously object to thig proposal.

Warm regards,

Johnny Worman

Johnny Worman
Tel: 144 7872 056296
E-mail; iwrainbowreiki@gmail.com

http:/, A in. n NEY-Wo! 7 7

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emai] Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/ www.

4



Page 56

Smith John (Env)
From: Anna Malmon [anamalmon@hotmaﬂ.com]

Sent: 22 June 2015 18:08
To: Licensing
Subject: Munch cafe bar licence application refusal /143 crouch hill

London, 22/06/2015

To whom it may concern,

As we all know, alcohol is one of the bizgest initiator ot public disorder and quite often destroying
families and wrecking friendships altogether, and the idea of having one more venue 'n Crouch ‘nd dealing
alcohol and especially right at our door step is the last thing any sane person would prize. Moreover, the flats
only entrance is right beside the shop entry door within a narmow entry hall; this alone is a huge concern for us
all as we don’t want to ask, hesitate or 5queeze our way in or out of our homes,

When it comes to no'se, it's eminent that there will be a considerable amount of noise pollution
comting direct'y from below towards my flat as a whole, the A] premises is located right underneath my kids
bedroom and living area, and or few occasions when there was still a bike shap, I had to kindly ask the guys
warking to ge! their talks down as it sounded a- if they were holding a conversation mnside my flat. So, try to
imagine late events with People queuing up, smokiny, talking loud and getting ‘ntoxicated. Moreover, the shop

1



Page 57

has not got running water, toilet, fire exit, adequate flooring/ceiling, electrics, kitchen, extractar fin and that is
Jjust to name few of the many existing problems to be addressed.

Finally, we, residents of 143 Crouch Hill Mansions

strongly oppose the business proposals and hoping that this ra
within our premises,

and also the majority of our close neighbours
ther intrusive business never comes to happen

Kind Regards

Anna Malmon

alm tmail.com

This email has been scanned by th

e Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit

S/ Www.symanteccloud.



Page 58

Smith John (Env! :
From: Sarah [falle emai.com]

Sent: 23 June 2015 10:35

To: Licensing

Subject: thusldtamilt:la Representation- application for planning permission far 143 Crouch Hill, Munch
cafe and bar,

To whom it may concern,

The only reason why any of the neighbours in Crouch Hill Mansions knew about the is because |
spotted that the date was difforent and read the notice again. Why couldn't it have been placed on the door of
the shop so we could all see it?

I have lived in this block for over 7 years and have 2 children. One 8 year old and one 10 old baby.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AMD DISORDER
As there will be shared access to both buildings there is an increased risk of unknown people entering our

that go to bed carly and I leaye my windows open so the noise will travel My daughter's b 18 on the
outside and this will disturb her sleep. I also do not wish to encounter drunk people which will be frightening to
myself and my children,

I am also concemned that there is No emergency exit o the property as there is only one door. What will happen
to the people in the bar if there js a fire? There is also no access for wheelchairs to enter and exit the bar. I also
understand that there is no toilet Or running water either,

I think having music even ifit is recorded will still cause a problem as it will disturb al] of ug who live here.
Especially those of us who haye families.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

right to feel safe in their own home shouldn't they?



This bar will impact on both my children's sleep and also my 8 years old wellbeing as she has to be well rested
to go to school and also able to concentrate both in school to do her work and at home for her homework,
In her own words she sajd "mummy I don't want a bar downstairs, it will be too loud,",

Regards,

Sarah Titchfield and family.
Flat 3 Crouch Hill Mansions,
143 Crouch Hil,

N8 9Q7

Sent from my iPad

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emai| Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitn://www. .com



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 Munch, 143 Crouch Hill N8 9QH
	Report Documentation


